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The Upper Green River Rendezvous were held in various places near Daniel, Wyoming from
1825 to 1840. The area they encompassed was river grassland from 15 to 20 miles long
and from one to five miles wide. TFive of the fifteen Rendezvous were held near the
junction of Horse Creek and the Green River.

The area today is little changed. U.S. 18T connects the small towns of Daniel and
Pinedale, and in between lies Trapper's Point. It overlooks the Rendezvous area,
greener now with the advent of irrigation. Trapper's Point is the site of the plaque
designating the Rendezvous as a National Historic Landmark. Each year in July a
reenactment of the Rendezvous is held in Pinedale, at a rodeo stadium located there.
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0f all the rendezvous sites connected with the Rocky Mountain fur trade, the most popular
was that on the Green River. Of the 15 annual meetings held by the mountain men, 8 were
at the' Green River site, and 5 of them were held near the junction of Horse Creek and
the Green River.

The Rendezvous was a colorful trading fair at which trappers, traders, and indians
gathered. It was instituted in the Rocky Mountain fur trade by General William Ashley,

and it effectively revolutiehized the trade. Instead of a system of fixed posts to
which indians and t;;ppefg}:zme, the rendezvous was a previously established meeting
place to which the gfeat supply caravans from St. Louis brought trade goods which were
exchanged for the furs. Fach rendezvous lasted for a few days or at most a few weeks.
The first rendezvous was held in 1825 and the last in 18L40. To the meetings on the Green
River came some of the foremost figures in the Rocky Mountain trade, ineluding Ashley,
Jim Bridger, Thomas Fitzpatrick, Kit Carson, Jedediah Smith, Lucien Fontenelle, James
Beckwourth, the Sublettes, Andrew Drips, and Nathaniel Wyeth.

Samuel Parker and Marcus Whitman, the noted Protestant missionaries who played an

important part in opening the Oregon country, came to the Green River Rendezvous of 1835
with the caravan of the American Fur Company. Father Pierre De Smet, the BelgigﬂfJesuit
missionary, accompanied an American Fur Company caravan to the Upper Green River

Rendezvous in 1840, and continued on to the northern Rocky Mountain region where he carried
on missionary work among the Indians for 30 years.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The Green River Rendezvous was a huge, sprawling event with no permanent structures
or landmarks at its center. Grazing and hunting requirements forced the wide dispersal
of trappers and traders even during their annual get-togethers. For example, Sir
William Drummond Stewart, a friend of Jim Bridger's, would camp at Fremont Lake, some

fifteen miles from Daniel, during the Rendezvous and ride to the Green River and back
each day. (cont'd)
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No trace of these rendezvous remains. The sites were varied, overlapping and not
centralized. The boundary is therefore defined by the black line on the accompanying
map, U.S.G.S. maps labelled "Daniel Wyo." and "Daniel Junction, Wyo.," and dated 1970.
This 1200 acres contains the junction of Green River and Horse Creek, where five

of the fifteen Rendezvous had their general nexus. It also contains much of the
winding river and flat grassland topography which led the trappers to rendezvous

here. The site is undisturbed except for a ranch house and its out-buildings, southeast
of the river junction. These structures do not contribute to the national significance
of the landmark.

BOUNDARIES:

As shown by the black line on the accompanying U.S.G.S. maps, the boundaries include
all of section 36, R11W, T34N, and section 31, R110W, T3LN, except for an 80 acre
area south of a line running along the south bank of Todd Ditch.

The north 1/2 of Section 36 is owned by Miller Land and Livestock, Big Piney. The
remaining area is owned by A.E. Schwabacher, Jr., Pinedale.



